
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLDGEMENT FORM 
 
  
 

 
 
SOLICITATION NO:   
 
SOLICTATION  TITLE:  RFP CAD SYSTEM 
 
OPENING DATE:  APRIL 27, 2023 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: 3    DATE:  3-20-23 
 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED CONCERNING THIS BID.   
 

1. Section 5 of the RFP indicates a different code table than the Functional Requirements Matrix 
itself. Which are the proper codes needed to respond to the Matrix? Which set of instructions 
should be referenced when completing the Matrix?  
The Functional requirements in the matrix are the correct one (0-5).  The RFP will need to be 
updated so show Y, N, T answers to the items found in the matrix. 

2. Section 5 of the RFP, the Functional Requirements table reads "The requirement is fully 
supported in the base product as of January 1, 2021" – do you mean 2023? 
With the update to the matrix ratings, this will be removed. 

3. What Fire Station Alerting system are you using?  
At this time, we do not have station alerting.  Evansville Fire Department is looking into it for 
future and wanted options included in the RFP and matrix. 

4. Section 3.2 of the RFP includes an interface to Sonitrol. Section 1 indicates the system should 
have interface capabilities including "ASAP to PSAP." Considering the function of ASAP to PSAP, 
how do you anticipate/desire the interface to Sonitrol to operate?   
This entry on the matrix should be changed to low priority.  This is a future consideration with 
Sonitrol as they have a local company and we would like to see how ASAP to PSAP could 
function in the future. 

5. Section 3.2 of the RFP includes an interface to Koorsen. Section 1 indicates the system should 
have interface capabilities including "ASAP to PSAP." Considering the function of ASAP to PSAP, 
how do you anticipate/desire the interface to Koorsen to operate?  
This entry should be changed to a low priority on the matrix.  This is a future consideration with 
Koorsen and other non-local companies and we would like to see how ASAP to PSAP could 
function in the future. 

6. RFP page 12 includes a request for an interface to CPC.  Can you advise what this system is, what 
protocol it is using, and what the data elements as well as the frequency of data exchange 
would be? 
CPC is how the inmates speak with family and friends.  They offer video visits and the ability to 
use a “chirp” device to send text messages.  The inmate information is exported from JMS with 
location, inmate name, and a pin number that is generated and used in Canteen.  It is essentially 
a phone interface system. 
 



7. Section 3.2 of the RFP includes an interface to Tyler Jail. However, the RFP also requests the 
vendor provide details on a Jail Management System as part of their CAD/RMS package. Can you 
confirm if we need an interface to Tyler Jail in addition to providing a JMS? 
The reference to Tyler Jail can be removed. 

8. Section 2.5 of the RFP specifies the proposal is subject to a Physical Submittal in the form of a 
sealed envelope containing one pdf for the Technical proposal and one pdf for the Cost 
proposal. How does Central Dispatch anticipate the pdfs to be delivered - printed hardcopies, 
separate USB drives, or other method? 
Both printed and USB drive. 

9. Can Central Dispatch confirm they want the Cost Proposal as a PDF, not an Excel document?  
The Cost Proposal should be a PDF. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM NOW BCOMES A PART OF THE ORGINAL BID PACKET. 
 
THE ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHROIZED COMPANY 
REPRESENTAVIE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE.   
 
 
COMPANY: _________________________________________ 
 
BY:  _______________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: ______________________________________________ 
 
DATE: ______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE NUMBER : ____________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: __________________________________________ 


